1

A\

]

195

(Requestor's Name)

(Address})

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J pckwe  [] war [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special instructions to Fiting Officer:

Office Use Only

HINGET AR

900176087969

I3 »\\3‘\\‘0

_DENNARD




- Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Josh Liszt [josh@lisztlaw.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Liszt & Associates, PA - P03000146725

Piease update the principal address, mailing address, and officer/director address for this entity to:

1200 N. Federal Highway, Suite 200
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Please update the Registered Agent to:

Joshua M. Liszt
1200 N. Federal Highway, Suite 200
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Please let me know if you have any guestions or need anything further. A check for the annual renewal has
been mailed.

Thanks,
losh

Joshua M. Liszt, Esq.
Liszt & Associates, PA
www lisztlaw.com
josh@lisztlaw.com

Florida:

1200 N Federal Highway, Suite 200
Boca Raton, Florida 33432
T561.869.3703

F 866.292.0295

Georgia:

6100 Lake Forrest Drive, Suite 250
Atlanta, Georgia 30328

T 404.724.2224

F 866.292.0295




